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WATER POLLUTION CONTROL

MEMORANDUM

To: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator

CC: Nancy Lueck, Finance Director

From: Roger Kirby, Director WPCP

Date: October 30, 2012

Re: WPCP Surplus

Renovation of the Bond and Schley Lift Stations include replacement of the furnaces. The
existing furnaces may have some value and I would like the city council to declare them as
surplus and we will attempt to sell them. They are both Heil 75,000 Btu furnaces that are 15+
years old but appear to be in decent shape.

Please include these on the agenda for the November 1,2012 council meeting.

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any

on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain


